
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING BOARD – 9-26-12 

Members Present:  James Harris, Barbara Albro, Tim Coyne, James Seamon and Maureen Knapp.  Also 

present:  Paul Sheniman Town engineer for Song Lake View application, Donald Armstrong, Jan Kublick, 

Al Socha, Jim Millis, Deb and Ken Brock, Karen Orr, Hans Christopherson, surveyor, and James Doring.  

The meeting was called to order at a7:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

On the agenda is the Song Lake View application.   James Harris stated the newer Board members need 

to be brought up to date.  He explained that the board is still at the preliminary plat review stage while 

the applicant works with County Health.  The floor was given to Jan Kublick, the applicant’s attorney.  

Hans Christopherson is the surveyor on the project and he  stated they have a new preliminary map.  

Paul Sheniman has received a copy.  Mr. Christopherson  went on to explain the changes on the revised 

map.  The original subdivision  had (12) lots.  After further review and in keeping with  the 300ft set back 

restriction on the proposed septic fields, and reviewing records as to current septic locations, it was 

decided to forfeit lot 12.  The new map contains (11) lots.  They have located most  existing wells and 

the map maintains the required distance of separation.  Bill Morse, the applicant’s engineer, could not 

be present tonight to discuss the changes and degrees of separation between wells and septics.   

Discussion was had as  to the direct 200 Ft. minimum set by the Health Department vs. 100 ft. indirect, 

as concerns water flow.    Mr. Kublick stated that a lot of work had been done on the well and septic to 

satisfy the Health Department.  He further stated the progress had slowed down due to personnel 

changes in the Health Department but this is the map that will be submitted for County Health 

Department review.  Mr. Kublick believes this map satisfies  County Health requirements and will be 

reviewed by the County engineer Mike Ryan. He also stated the County would waive the 2.44 acre lot 

size if they are able to meet the required separation distances on well and septic.   He further stated 

they were here tonight on behalf of Mr. Shirley to answer the letter received from town attorney 

Donald Armstrong,  stating if there was no appearance at the September meeting, showing considerable 

progress, the Board may consider dismissing the application.  Mr. Kublick said  that  Bob Carman from 

County Health had conducted a battery of new soil tests a few weeks ago. There is denser soil 

particularly near the hillside and no rapid perc rates at the locations the County selected.  The applicant 

is now awaiting final Health Department review and approval, then the applicant will move on.  There is 

the potential the County will request additional changes.  Mr. Christopherson stated they may require 

the applicant to drill (2) test wells, to be encased in steel.  Mr. Kublick stated the applicant is prepared to 

do the test wells once he has some indication the remaining map is satisfactory, as it is costly to drill the 

wells.  He does understand the Board’s desire to see some progress. 

Mr. Armstrong stated  that it  is his understanding that the applicant is not looking for the Board to take 

any action tonight.  James Harris then explained to the Board that once the map  receives Health 

Department approval, then the Board would move forward.  He reiterated the applicant is still in the 

preliminary stage and that he is not looking for any action by the Board tonight.  Mr. Christopherson 

added that Bill Morse is working on the storm water run-off issues but does not anticipate any big 

changes from what already has been presented.  Mr. Sheniman stated this appears to be a step in the 

direction of addressing residents concerns.  Mr. Christopherson further  stated it would be reasonable to 

request permanent deed convenants to insure that the restrictions  are complied with, certified in 



advance, and could be noted on the tract map to insure compliance by a prospective builder.  He further 

stated that the Orr spring had been located and the 150 ft. easement would be honored. 

Jim Seamon noted that lots 8, 10, and 11 wells appear to be downhill and he questioned why 100 ft 

distance is shown on the map.  Mr. Christopherson stated they are actually indirect and that their 

engineer was using County Health lydar data.  Mr. Kublick added that it was clear that County Health will 

review and verify drainage patterns.    Mr. Kublick then stated if they had not received County Health 

approval by the October meeting,  there was no reason for them to come in.   

Mr. Harris  asked the Board if there were any further questions.  The next scheduled meeting is October 

24
th

.  Don Armstrong stated once we have a letter from the County engineer, then likely test wells will 

be drilled and  we would wait for further County Health sign off on the project.   Most likely this will not 

occur before the October meeting and Jan Kublick will keep the Board informed.  Maureen asked if the 

Board was done with County Planning.  Don Armstrong indicated that would be a decision for the Board 

to make once the Health Department has signed off.    Mr. Christopherson stated that Bill Morse is 

working on page (3) of the map (filtration) and that will be presented to the board when available.  

Maureen Knapp asked what map was the SEQR based on and what changes are represented by the map 

presented tonight.   Mr. Christopherson said it was primarily wells and infiltration areas, containing run-

off on the hill.     Some of the wells had been closer to the road and were moved back.  Some neighbors 

wells couldn’t be identified for distance because of how old they were.  Paul spoke to some minor 

changes he asked for  which he discussed with Hans Christopherson and those changes will be made 

known to County Health.   

OLD BUSINESS:  Review of minutes of the August meeting.    Maureen Knapp asked if Don Armstrong 

had been in touch with the County and he indicated  yes, and it was consistent with what Mr. Kublick 

stated.    Motion to approve the minutes made by Barbara Albro, seconded by Maureen Knapp, all in 

favor, the motion carried.   

Mr. Harris then asked for any public comment.  Mr. Socha inquired about concerns raised by residents 

regarding the expanded logging and snowmobile trail expansion.  Mr. Harris said that is what Bill Morse 

is working on page (3) of the new map.  He then asked if the Board had been advised of any future 

development of lot 3 and indicated it was not mutually exclusive to the SEQR review.  He was advised in 

the event of any additional development, the applicant would need to come back to the Board.  Jim  

Harris said while it had not been decided if the SEQR would be re-opened, it is still an option and those 

issues would be looked at.    He further stated in response to Mr. Socha’s question, that both DEC and 

Soil & Water had been sent information after the further development but the Board has not heard back 

from either agency.  Mr. Socha asked about deed restrictions and was advised that the map would be 

recorded and that restrictions could be recited in the deed descriptions.   Maureen agreed that the 

Board should make that a condition of approval so that any potential buyer is on notice.    Don 

reiterated that we can impose conditions as part of the approval.  Jim Millis believes that his well 

location on the map is incorrect and he will measure it.    Mr. Socha asked how the Board’s expenses 

have been paid and was advised that it was the applicant’s responsibility. Jim Doring said he will check 



on what the Town has been paid and what the applicant has paid to us as he is supposed to pay in 

advance.  He will have that information available for the October meeting. 

Motion to adjourn made Jim Seamon, seconded by Tim Coyne, all in favor the motion carried and the 

meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mary Anne McCloskey, Secretary 


